
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

From: (b) (6) 

sent F ld J 
To: (b) (6) 

Cc: 

(b) (6) 

Friday, January 13, 2012 2:04 PM 
O'Reilly, Thomas 
FW: !CARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 
Report.pdf; NSI Team Dashboard December 16-December 30,20ll.pdf 

13 2012. 12 40 PM 

Subject: FW: !CARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

-asked what the Dashboard was, so I sent him the two Items above. 

Thanks 

From 
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 12:22 PM 
To 
cc 

G i(C) 
(b) (6) 

su J ct CA Tribal Meeting Minneapolis • 
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Thanks for the phone call today. Here are the two documents that came up in our discus.slons. I'll keep you in the loop 

an any developments. 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 7:53 PM 
To: (b) (6) 
Subject: Re: !CARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

Happy New 

It was a matter of time. 

Tomorrow would be fine. I am occupied at 1330·1500, but other than that block I'm playing catch up from the holiday. 

Look forward to talking. 

R, -
WARNING: This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic 
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged Information. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message Is strictly 
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message 

Small world sometimes. I will give you a call tomorrow or whenever you are available to bring you up to speed r.l 
(b) (5) , These two states are on my AOR for the NSI. Interesting stuff. I would also like to get up 
to speed on the tribal initiatives. 
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Thanks 

From: 
12, 2012 7:14PM 

I Meeting Minneapolis 

Will do. 

Subject: FW: !CARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

If you can follow the e~mall chain below and give- a call 
(b) (5) -than 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mallto:Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov] 
se~uary 12, 2012 2:31 PM 
To-
subject: FW: !CARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

Have the right one or two of the four guys call him. Thanks 

From~[mallto 6, '!(C) 
Sent: 'l'liiii"SSaT,uary 12, 2012 2:29 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE: !CARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

Send me the brief and I will see what I can do 

Servicing Minnesota, Wisconsin, Michigan, Illinois, Indiana, and Ohio 
3 
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MNJAC: WSIC: STAC: MIOC: CPIC: STIC: IIFC: NEORFC: SAIC: C&HCTEW 

WARNING: This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic 
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged Information. If tile reader of t/1/s message Is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message Is strictly 
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mallto:Thomas.O'Rellly2@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 1:19PM 
To:t.-
Cc: Cardlellos, Marla;~ 
·subject: RE: I CARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

(b) (5) 

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii I will get you a briefing. 

From: (b) (6) (b) (7)(C) 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 12:57 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE: !CARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

?7?? 

6, 7(C) 
Servicing Minnesota, Wisconsin, Michigan, Illinois, Indiana, and Ohio 

'MNJAC: WSIC: STAG: MIOC: CPIC: STIC: IIFC: NEORFC: SAIC: C&HCTEW 

WARNING: This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic 
communications and may contain confidential and ·legally privileged Information. lfthe reader of this message Is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message /s strictly 
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas [mallto:Thomas.O'Rellly2@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 12., 2012 11:48 AM 
To:RD@ilhM 
Subject: RE: !CARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

(b)(5) 

My apologies Tom & Maria, didn't realize Tom was still on cc line from original email. It was intended for Milwaukee 
folks. 

Thanks for pointing out my oversight 
4 

ACLUEG001616



6, 7(C) 
Ser.vioing,Minnesota, Wisconsin, Michigan, Illinois, Indiana, ;and Ohio 
MNJAC: WSIC: STAC:MIOC:,CPIC: STIC: IIFC:NEORFC: SAIC: C&HCTEW 

WARNING: This communication, along with any attachments, /s covered by federal and state law goveming electronic 
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, disllibution, use or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. 

From: Cardlellos, Marla [mallto:Marla.Cardlellos@usdoj.gov] 
Sen~nuary 12, 2012 11:21 AM 
To:~ 
Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE: !CARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

Director· 

Before we assess Tom's availability, could you tell me where this meeting .may be held? Thanks for any Information you can 
provide. 

tv! 
tv! CLr(.ct, tv!. CCLr~ 
Executive Advisor 
Nationwide SAR Initiative (NSI) PMO 
BJA Landllne # 202-514·9702 
BJA BB #: (b )(6) 

-----Original Message----­
From: O'Reilly; Thomas 
sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 12:02 PM 
To:~ 
Cc: ~ 
Subject: RE: !CARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

Let me check mu schedule and maybe either myself or one of the senior staff can attend. 
Thanks 

--·--Original Message----­
From: [mailto 6 7(C) 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 11:54 AM 
To: Smith, Jason; Lafleur, William S; Thomas, Eric; Neil Saxton; Ruben Cardenas 
Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas 
subject: RE: .ICARE Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

On 26 Jan, DUS (My new boss) will be in town. Do you want to come down and 
talk Northern Border concept and Indian engagement? 

EJ, l(C) 
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Servicing Minnesota, Wisconsin, Michigan, Illinois, Indiana, and Ohio 
MNJAC: WSIC: STAC: MIOC: CPIC: STIC: IIFC: NEORFC: SAIC: C&HCTEW 

WARNING: This communication, along with any attachments, is cover-ed by federal and state law 
governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged 
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient; you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you received this message in error, please reply immediately to the sender and 
delete this message. 

-----Original Message----­
From 

Cc: 
Subject: ICARE 

(h) (6) 

lliam S; Thomas, 
; Tom O'reilly 

Tribal Meeting Minneapolis 

Intelligence Fusion Center 
Milwaukee Police Department 
sent from my iPad 

Saxton; Ruben Cardenas 

The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public 
records, Unless otherwise exempted from the public records law, 
senders and receivers of City. of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is subject 
to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention 
requirements. See City of Milwaukee full e-mail disclaimer at 
www.milwaukee.gov/email_disclaimer 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVO- www.avg.com 
Version: I 0.0.1416 I Virus Database: 2109/4138 - Release Date: 01/12/12 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVO- www.avg.com 
Version: 10.0.1416 /Virus Database: 2109/4138- Release Date: 01/12112 
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